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Kay Flynn OL/0355" 770
From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 4:31 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Victor McKay

Subject: RE: 040355-TP O R IG | N A L

Ly

Great. Thanks, Ma'am.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 4:30 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Victor McKay

Subject: RE: 040355-TP

Yes, 1 can use this e-mail to make the title change.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 4:23 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Victor McKay

CMP Subject: 040355-TP
CcOM ——y Kay, in the docket title of this one, both amendments and their relative numbers are mentioned.
CTR Since the amendments are out of sequence, is it possible to change the title to be "request for
e approval of two amendments to ... " instead of listing them separately?
ECR _
Jeff Bates
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